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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: J. Yun <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 12:22 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Claims 

Service Team

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; erofia2@gmail.com; erofia@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Our Ref: RM/mc/103627/PD (EM), Your Ref: SHD3147M (AXA)

Attachments: PRI.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

24 MAY 2021 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 

 

PRI attached for your urgent attention. 

 

Kindly provide of us with your list of surveyors in the next 2 working days. 

 

Thank you. 
 

Best Regards 

 

  J. Yun 
 

 

 

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402 

Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521 

 

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails 

received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please 

contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted 

by this email. 
  

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally 

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. 

If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. 

Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by 

the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept 

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.  

 


